

+90 530 108 9237

me@denizyildirim.net

denizyildirim.net
denizyildirim.name

Kent-Koop Mah. 1844.
Cad, Batıkent/Ankara

DENİZ YILDIRIM

BİLGİSAYAR MÜHENDİSİ



ABOUT ME

As Computer Engineer, had done a lot of project with Oracle databases and Oracle products. Additionally have a lot of experience in mobile apps area. I develop a lot of apps for individual and work required. Also in web apps&services, graphical designs are I had done in my profesional.

As a result, with my skills completing by my experiences bring out excelent works

PRO SKILLS

PL/SQL ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

ORACLE FORMS ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

ORACLE REPORTS ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

MOBILE APPS ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

PHP & MYSQL ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

JAVA

PERSONAL SKILLS

HARDWORK ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

CREATIVE ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

MOTIVATION ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

TALENTED ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

OPEN MIND ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

EXPERIENCES

DB DEVELOPER – **A.S.K.İ. DEPARTMENT OF I.T.**

July 2015 -

In government boundries membership management, process and develop and make improvements by required law projects, remission of member's depts programs. Also being responsible projects on departments of Human Resources. And develop « individual annuity insurance » module to active program. Still being responsible on all of these projects.

BACKEND DEVELOPER – **A.S.K.İ. DEPARTMENT OF I.T.**

July 2013 – Dec 2013

In government boundries, had taken responsible on project of online/offline banking payments.

WEB DEVELOPER – **3 GEN LTD. AŞ.**

Jun 2008 – May 2013

Had been developing e-commercial web site and managing its process.

EDUCATION

EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN UNIVERSITY
- BACHELOR'S DEGREE

Jun 2002 – Sep 2008

Compeleted succesfully on Computer Engineering.

ANKARA EVRENSEL FEN LİSESİ –
HIGH SCHOOL

Sep 1999 – Jun 2002

Lise Diploması

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
Turkish	10 / 10	10 / 10	10 / 10
English	8 / 10	7 / 10	8 / 10

REFERANCES

Prof. Dr. Alexander Kostin

http://business.gau.edu.tr/download/cv/1444205644-kostin_cv.pdf

Email: Alexanderkostin@gau.edu.tr

İbrahim Taşar

Bilgi İşlem Dairesi Başkanlığı Yazılım Uygulama Şefi.

Email: ibrahim.tasar@aski.gov.tr

AWARDS

Best Graduation
Project
June ,2008

Cisco CCNP Certified
June
2014